
From: Brown, Lindsay M.
Sent: 5/24/2010 8:18:03 PM

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio

Thank you, Bill. I'm not sure if the e-mail I sent to you earlier went through, but I just wanted to thank 
you for following up. I know the dates for this conference don't work well for PG&E, but I'm glad that we 
were able to work it out.

Best,

Lindsay M. Brown
Legal & Policy Advisor to Commissioner John Bohn 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415)703-1960 
lmb0cpuc.ca.gov

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 5/24/2010 11:49 
To: Brown, Lindsay M.
Subject: Re: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio

Lindsay

Looks like the conflict has been resolved. Rand will be our speaker and I will be getting you his bio and 
picture as soon as possible. Sorry for the confusion.

Bill

From: Stock, William
To: 'lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov' <lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Mon May 24 09:03:39 2010 
Subject: Re: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio
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I am confirming and will call you.

From: Brown, Lindsay M. <lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Stock, William
Sent: Mon May 24 08:48:14 2010
Subject: RE: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio

Bill,

I received an e-mail with Steve Malnight's photo and bio. 
that Rand is not able to attend the conference and be on the panel on 
Monday?

Does this mean

Lindsay M. Brown
Legal & Policy Advisor to Commissioner John Bohn 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415)703-1960 
ImbScpuc.ca.gov

--------Original Message---------
From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com] 
Sent: Fri 5/21/2010 9:17 
To: Brown, Lindsay M.
Subject: RE: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio

Apparently Rand has had a scheduling conflict come up yesterday, 
trying to work it out and I will let you know what happens as soon as I 
know.

We are

From: Brown, Lindsay M. [mailto:lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:06 PM 
To: Stock, William
Subject: Rand Rosenberg picture & bio

Hi Bill,

When you get a chance, could you send me Rand Rosenberg's picture & 
biography? We would like to include it in the Western Conference Program. 
It would be great to have it by Monday. Also, could you e-mail me Rand's e 
mail address so that the moderator (Commissioner Simon) may contact him in 
advance of the conference? Thanks!

Lindsay M. Brown

Advisor to Commissioner John Bohn

California Public Utilities Commission
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<blocked::mailto:lmb@cpuc.ca.gov> <blocked::mailto:lmb@cpuc.ca.gov> 
lmb0cpuc.ca.gov <blocked::mailto:lmb@cpuc.ca.gov>

415-531-8901
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